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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. VIR, s.2019

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisor, CID and SGOD
Public Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

FROM: REBONFAMIL R. BAGUIO
Schools Division Superintende
(S
DATE: July 11,2019
RE: CORRIGENDUM TO DIVISION MEMO NO. 188, S. 2019 RE:

MERIT SELECTION AND COMPARATIVE ASSESSMENT FOR
MASTER TEACHER II ( MATHEMATICS ) OF BUKIDNON
NATIONAL HIGH SCHOOL

This is to inform the field that the Comparative Assessment for Master
Teacher 11 Position of Bukidnon National High School is open to all qualified Master

Teacher I regardless of specialization.

The deadline for submission of application is extended to July 18, 2019.

Queries relative to this can be channeled to Guia Ma. G. Villahermosa at
09177067745.

Copy furnished:
Records Unit
Personnel Unit

TO BE POSTED ON THE WEBSITE

Sayre Hi-way, Casisang, Malaybalay City

Telefax #: 088-314-0094, Tel.# 088-813-1246

Website: http://depedmalavbalay.net

Email: malaybalay.city@deped.gov.ph; depedmalaybalay@gmail.com





